111 S. Michigan Ave LLO12, Saginaw, MI 48602

ww.saginawcounty.com [
' Ruth Averill w agin nty.com/park

~Chair
Tim Courtney
 Vice Chair
. Brian Wendling
“Secretary
_DelenaSpates-Allen  ~ July 31, 2025
~ Darwin Baranski
- Rob Brown
Deb Kestner
~Sheldon Matthews
-David Sommers SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

| Demond Tibbs ? Notice of Regular Meeting

Brian Keenan-Lechel o
Director ~ Dear Park Commission Member:

Jordan Beal

 Operations Supetvisor The regular monthly meeting of the Parks and Recreation'‘Commission will be held
 Jeanette Fiers

' OutdoorRecreationand ~ ©N August 7,2025, at 11:30am at William H. Haithco Recreation Area—Boat House

 Event Coordinator i Patio —2121 Schust, Saginaw.
- Tom Kowalski ’
Parks Foreman
Fred Raymond
Parks Specialist
Mary Williams
- Office Manager

The meeting packet is attached, including the meeting agenda and copies of
referenced documents for your review prior to the meeting.

Phon Respectfully,

(989) 790-5280
" Fax

(989) 790-5284 .
‘( ) Brian Keenan-Lechel

 Saginaw County Parks Director
- Imerman Memorial Park

t Price Nature Center |
Ringwood Forest

. Saginaw River
. Headwaters Rec Area

Saginaw Valley Rail Trail |

 Veterans Memorial Park

 William H. Haithco
- Recreation Area




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
Thursday, August 7, 2025
Agenda

. Callto Order ( . )
[I. Roll Call:

Ruth Averill

Darwin Baranski

Rob Brown

Tim Courtney

Deb Kestner
Sheldon Matthews
David Sommers
Delena Spates-Allen
Demond Tibbs

Brian Wendling

Others Present:
. Introduction

IV. Public Comment — members of the public not on the agenda may speak for up to 3 minutes.
V. Business Section:

A. Approval of minutes:

1) Approval of minutes July FY25, regular meeting of the Commission.
Motion Second
Ayes Nays Carried/lost

VI. New Business:

A. Receive and consider the Disbursement Voucher Report for June FY25.
Motion Second

Ayes Nays Carried/lost

B. Receive and consider the Budget Summary Report for June FY25.

Motion Second
Carried/lost

Ayes Nays




SCPRC, Regular Meeting Agenda

Thursday, August 7, 2025
Page 2

VIll.  Unfinished Business:

A. Operations Supervisor Report

1) Park Patron Numbers Update
2)  End of Season Operations

B. Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordinator's Report
1)  Program Results

Yoga For All — Select Mondays @ 6:30pm
Playdate Updates .

Youth Baseball — Hoyt Park continues

Dog days of Summer, July 16t

Try It: Kayak Classes — (3 of them)

Paddling Film Fest, July 18th

Jolly Hammers and Strings, July 237

Yoga & Sound Bath Class, July 24t

SUGAR (Saginaw Ukulele Guru and Rookies), July 29t
Try It: Stand Up Paddle Boarding (SUP), Aug. 61
Outdoor Movie Night-Village of Merrill, Aug. 6%

2)  Upcoming Events

Yoga For All — Continues on Mondays @ 6pm through Summer
Playdates Continue '

Team ATP Open Water Swim — continues through Aug.26t"

Build It — Aug 7t 2pm @ Hoyt Park

Nature Explorers, Aug 12!, 2pm Price Nature Center

Children’s Fun Night, Aug 13, 5:30pm Haithco Rec. Area
Supersize Fun — Aug 19, 2pm @ Davis Community Center

Build It — Aug 20, 10am @ Showboat Park

Try It: Kayaking — Aug 20, 3pm @ Haithco Rec. Area

Dog Days of Summer — Aug 201, 5:30 @ Imerman Memorial Park
Saginaw Ukulele Group — Aug. 26", 7pm @ Imerman Memorial Park
Jolly Hammers & Strings — Aug. 27, 7pm @ Imerman Memorial
Park




SCPRC, Regular Meeting Agenda
Thursday, August 7, 2025

Page 3
C. Directors Report — Reported by Beal
1)  BayZil Trailhead and Melbourne Rd Bid Award
2)  SVRT Rehab Project Update
3) Misc.
IX. Commissioners Heard:

X. Adjournment (

Motion Second

Ayes Nays

Carried/lost




SAGINAW COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION COMI\/HSS.ION
Minutes of Regular Meeting
Thursday, July 3, 2025

Chairperson Averill called the meeting to order at 11:33 a.m.

Roll Call: Averill, Chairperson Present
Courtney, Vice Chair Present
Wendling, Secretary Present
Baranski ‘ Present
Brown Absent
Kestner Present
Matthews Present
Spates-Allen Present
Sommers ' Present
Tibbs Absent

8 Present/ 2 Absent

Also Present: Jordan Beal — Operations Supervisor, Jeanette Fiers - Outdoor Recreation & Event
Coordinator, Mary Williams - Office Coordinator.

Moved by Courtney, supported by Kestner to receive, and approve the Minutes of the June FY25
Regular Meeting of the Commission as amended. Motion carried.

Moved by Spates-Allen, supported by Sommers to receive, and approve the Disbursement
Voucher Report for May FY25. Motion carried.

Moved by Courtney, supported by Kestner to receive, and approve the Budget Summary Report
for May FY25. Motion carried.

Beal gave the Operations Supervisor's Report.

Beal stated that a gentleman had informed us he would attend the meeting to discuss our pet
policy at Haithco, but he is not in attendance. Beal stated Haithco is an 80-acre park, 40 acre’s
— Lake, 10 acre's - parking and 30 acres of recreation area. Given the level of activity in the
summer, with 1500+ park patroris on hotter days, it is not a conducive environment for pets.

Beal presented patron numbers for June‘ and stated June was the busiest month ever in the
history of Haithco Recreation Area with 7,447 vehicles which equate to around 26,000 patrons.
Beal also stated that staff are doing an incredible job.

Beal stated that revenue, which includes — boat rental, concessions & out of county guest are up
40% and pavilion rental is up 30% from June 2024.

Beal stated Mary Free Bed adaptive class was last week with two sessions and 7-participants.
Beal stated we are working with Mary Free Bed to purchase/install more adaptive equipment for
the August class.

Allen-Spate stated that we should submit for an award at the mParks Convention for our adaptive
equipment/programing this summer.

Averill asked if we had any publicity at the Mary Free Bed class.




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, July 3, 2025
Page 2

Beal stated WWNEM or one of the TV stations where there. Next class is. August 15
Fiers gave the Outdoor Recreation and Event Coordinator’'s Report.

Fiers stated Playdates have started and the staff have been doing a great job.

Fiers stated youth baseball will start on Tuesday, 240 kids have registered on 18 teams.

Fiers stated Catch me if you Can handed out 221 fishing poles and 350-400 guests showed up
for this event. .

Fiers stated Senior Rail Trail Rides had about 125 guest and they included visiting the mural on
Stroebel Road. ‘

Fiers stated the ribbon cutting for the mural was on June 25" and everything went well.

Fiers stated next Wednesday there will be a movie night in Frankenmuth and Keenan-Lechel will
run this event.

Fiers stated on July 18" will be the Paddling Film Festival at Haithco, which will be 7-short video’s
and will last a couple hours.

Fiers stated Mallory, our seasonal Office Clerk, has been working on our social media. Mallory
is taking pictures of the parks & events and posting them on Facebook, and has also created a
Instagram & TikTok account for the parks.

Beal gave the Director’'s Report.

Beal brought up the status of Imerman Memorial Parks EGLE application status. First, EGLE was
asking for updated FEMA Flood Plain Maps ($60,000+ and 6 months of work), but with Spicers
coordination EGLE allowed us to submit the permit without the updates. It then moved through
to public comment & just got off the public comment list. We are hoping to receive approval in
the next couple of weeks and hopefully start the project in fall.

Beal stated separate from original scope of work for Imerman, Keenan-Lechel has reached out to
Game Time — Sinclair Recreations and received plans to overhaul our playground. Keenan-
Lechel is looking into local foundations for possible grants.

Beal updated on BayZil Trailhead & Melbourne Rd and stated project is currently out for bid and
will close July 15, Beal stated we are going to do a 6ft paved shoulder on the side of Melbourne
Rd and that Zilwaukee Twp, Saginaw County Road Commission, GLBRT and R & R Ready Mix
all came together and were able contribute, resulting in a repaved Melbourne Rd from Kochville
north. Construction should start in the fall. Zilwaukee Twp submitted a MNRTF grant application
for a canoe/kayak launch on the Saginaw River.

Beal updated on SVRT Rehab Project and stated we put in for a Michigan Natural Resource Trust
Fund Grant to redo some of the older sections heading south to St. Charles between Swan Creek
Road & Lumberjack Park. This is a $500,000 project, $200,000 coming from Saginaw County
Parks & $300,000 from MNRTF. A kick-off meeting with Spicer will be next week and our staff
will discuss priority areas. This includes asphalt on two bridges and new wood decking for one
bridge, plus more updates. Project will likely construct start spring/summer 2026.




Saginaw County Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting, July 3, 2025
Page 3

Hearing there was no further business, Averill requested a motion to adjourn. Moved by Kestner,
supported by Matthews to adjourn the meeting at 12:26 p.m. Motion carried.

Submitted by: Approved by:

Brian Wendling Brian Keenan-Lechel
Secretary Director




( FO0 [ 9587 §20z ‘sz A[nf ‘Aeprig
9L TE$ $31Y SUTURI[) (11D SPIBUS{  Q09LL 16£-57
017068 Bur1a9) § INOJL pUNg ISNIL $30INOSAY [eInimN X 10§ (910 S189§ 1UIES [930H  009LL 16€-5C
86" ¥1$ juoudnby 10§ 19A0) lodoq SWOH  (09LL 16£-5T
0L°TS$ s[oog, l0doQ JWOH  (09LL 16€-5T
£6°ELS $Y007 1v0g B MES SUlUNI] SPIBUSH  009LL 16£-5T
00°0L$ yonig, 10s1410dng SAQ-SED fewp3ads  009LL 16€-5C
96°9¢$ 1AOH - 91U AJI[1IN B 01qw 9deospueT] 5,940 (09LL 16€-5C
€1°95$ sa1[ddng euoyg WO "UOZEWY  (09LL 16£-57
@o.mvﬁw mu:mndm ¥ w\mwM » mMooA-HQuQ sy1ed SOUBUIJUTBY ,Bmcwmﬁm io \SGSOU 009LL 68¢€-67
Ly ¥9$ STILT/9-ST/LI9 “2BwaTIN £1014 KIOTT®N  Q09LL ¥8€-5T
SL79E$ $T/9T/9-ST/61/S “98ea[ I YBUIS 1942Wse[  (09LL £8¢-5C
05°198$ aseyd “uwpy 1UID-INAID 190145 Q09LL 69€-5T
00°0¥5$ S[eIny 1yS1Ig 2UILS 4q SIND-p 90TAISG UMET §,19138UF  (Q9LL 895-5T
06°11% ST/E1/9-5T/6/9 “98alIN I{s[eSe BUSN  (09LL 65€-5C
00°001$ VA0 “$T/LT/9-5T/1¢/S ‘K110d B1i0d 10d8-9YL-UQ-31UUOL  (09LL 6v£-5T
00°001$ sunf - 11ady ‘wRIqQ 194 sqqlL puomeq  009LL SPE-ST
00°051$ amf - [rdy ‘mRIQ 19 U9 [[y-5918dS BUSTAQ  009LL ¥rE-ST
00°051$ ounf - 111dy ‘wWeIq 194 sIoumog 9A®q  009LL £ve-5T
00°051$ aunf - [1Idy ‘welq 13g 19U1SY 930 009LL Tre-sT
00°051$ sunf - [udy ‘weIq 194 £3uimo) WIL  009LL I¥e-5T
00°001$ aunf - [udy ‘wslq 13g uoIg qo§  009LL 0vE-5T
00°051$ aunf - [Ldy ‘WRIQ 13g ysueleg UlMIeq  009LL 6£€-5T
00°051$ aunf - [udy ‘meIq Id [THRAY QImY  009LL 8£€-5T
00°051$ sunf - [1dy ‘meIq 19g SMIYIIBN UOPIAUS  009LL LEE-ST
00°05$ sunf - 11dy ‘wmOIQ 13g Sul[puoy uelig  (Q09LL 9€€-5T
8ELOLS Joog 9y syied jo 3urjulig Burjulid proway 009LL PEE-5T
00°501$ $T/T/S ‘Ki0d Bliod 141U 009LL 0£€-5T
¥9°8¢L° 18 SA[OTY3A 10] SIYOTI§ PaI0]O) s1onpold [BUOTIOWOI BPUBd  (Q9LL 67£-5C

Jonomy aorjdriosaq IOpUIN# JOOY # I97ono4

JEZ2ELE))

Toyonoj juowosIngsIq 70z 05 - [ 9l - ST07AA




L FO g 9587 szoz ‘sz Arn[ ‘Aeprig

$0°688°L8 ung

9L"6E$ §at1ddng suoyd irewley  Q09LL 16€-5T
66°LES SuTuEa[) Yoni] 10 39 A[YIUOY Usef 18D IL1s1y  009LL 16€-5C
86°601$ siteday Iakeid§ Ying A1ddng 10108IL  Q09LL 16£-5C
7T 68 AIn[ ‘a8e1s0q SUT13Y §,ISUCISSTIMWOD Sdsn 009LL 16£-5T
66768 dn) BuIX1f uayolg pade(dsy A1ddng 101981l Q09LL 16€-5T
00°¢1$ USep JoulLL I91STR  009LL 16€-52
99°691¢ WL 3ullBUIWE] Wed " 10y eulire] 009LL 16€-5T
LS SULI99) §,IQUOLSSIWWO) 10] SYUTIQ irewrey  009LL 16€-5C
G1765¢ Aoy - sarpddng 3uniue(qd 10daq awoy 009LL 16€-5T
66°11% 33 ATU1UOR A3110d8 009LL 16€-5T
98°8¥C$ SUT199)f SISUOISSTUMIO) 107 POO] pealq vlaued  (OQ09LL 16£-5T
76°65% Uoled 11EYSY 7 S91Ialleg §,9M07  Q09LL 16£-5C
1€°€LTS 1A0f - sIamolg S, Ia[ysog  009LL 16E-5T
08°5¢% $37qel 21U314 10] sa1ddng $,980T  009LL 16€-5C
ve 6% $19308d SI2UOTSSTUMIOD 107 358150 SdSn 009LL 16£-5T
97°80T$ SUT193) peaqllell TJFTD 10 poog peolg vlaued  OQ09LL 16£-5¢
9" 6C$ SOYIUaly URITY S, 3M07 009LL 16£-5T
TC 0118 [B011109]g ¥ s3]og SB]J 10j sa1ddng SPIBUSl  009LL 16£-5T
€0°TLIS Iojen 103 dumd R $aUTT [ony S11Bg 01Uy SI93I0H  (09LL 16€-5T
66°5C$ SBD BUIXTR 0] [10 SIBMDIBH TI9JTUOM  QO09LL Tee-5t
98°83% $a11ddng ‘odel, uoTINE) “ITRAIY S0UIY S, 9807 009LL T6e-5T
e VTS sfool 11g [TH(Q lodsq SWOH  QQ9LL 16€-5T

65°TF$ MES UTBU) X1 STTdTyoM 009LL 16£-5T



{ JO £ 9587 S§20C “s¢ AInf “Aeprig

80°660°% mg

¥6°5$ $318pAB[q SUISTIIAAPY Yo04s0rd  (09LL 16£-5C
05" ¥65$ UE) MOA J1 oW Ud1E) 10§ SUISTIIIADY OIPEY SUTNEN)  (QYLL 16€-52
96°#91$ S3pTY TIBI] [TBY 10f SYULIQ ¥ S31Y00D iremiEy 009LL 16£-5T
00°€8$ $1UaA9 Sutwoddn [[e SUISTIIIADY §00qa0e]  (09LL 16£-5C
00°0¢2$ sped (-3dD srolsiadng @V 009LL 165-5T
09°75% TeIny 10} Sur1In) uoqquy 10f YorUg lrewrey  009LL 16557
£6°¢ET$ UE) N0A 3T oW ydle) 10} sinuoq $,UOJIOH WIL  (09LL 165-5¢
ST°TIIS oseg-UI [)-Y[Bh “A1IBd UOIIENPEID I0f POO T1[oQ UWOTSSTWIAIU]  (QYLL 165-5¢
00°081$ ST/T1/9-01/9 “SapTY T1vi] IO} SIIB) JT0D s11ed 1D 110D [PILL  (09LL 1L£-5T
00°15% Yo1B) 1® WeaI) 99 I0J 29 BIXY 1STHL AWITI3A0  (09LL 15€-52
00°58¥$ UE) WOA JT oW yo)e) I0] Weal) o] ISTML B YIIM SWIIISA0  (09LL TEE-ST
jonomy uoridrIosaq I0puaj # 199y # 1970004

S]T9AT



L FO p 9587 s§z0z ‘st Araf ‘Aeprig

86 €063 mg

0L°869$ $T0T Aeji-sse1p 10D aouBULIUTEN ‘meUISES Jo A1UNOD  (09LL 88€-ST
00°ST1$ $T/¥TIS ‘A110d v1I0g OITY-IU  Q09LL 19€-5T
89°68% $TI01/9-ST/TLIS £319Ug SIUMSUC)  O09LL ¥5€-ST
jonomy uorjdrrosaq I0pUIf # JOoy # I9gonof

121037 9INJEN 9011
zrg69°01¢  WOS

79°5LT$ 901AISS UMET wRISNIL  009LL  96€-ST
[ANAAS ALY 211 o1ed§ lwowdinbyg o[3UrT  009LL  16€-ST
(19°1%) Xe] S3[ES pUNJoY S,9MOT  Q09LL  T6E-5T
88°85 19110T, 11d 10j s1aualse] OIEMDIEH T19J[UO§  009LL  16E-ST
85"€LI$ sar1ddng SPIBWAW  009LL  166°ST
80°9¥¢$ 19710, 11d 10} S21E[d Suplep s Aewieg  009LL  T6E-SC
0L ¥v$ s19110 103 sa1jddng SpIRWA  Q09LL  [166-SC
£779¢$ 1904 19591 fewpaad§  Q09LL  T6E-ST
00°55$ 19[ 10, 114 10} s31B[d Suiplog s.Aoured  Q09LL  T6E-ST
L£°8T$ 1U9W90 149y SPIEOg Y09Q s.am07  Q09LL  T6E-ST
98°12$ 1uaws0(day 350 USI§ dung paadg SPIRUSN  009LL  166-ST
79°5¢$ s1teday 12110] 10 sarddng SPIBUSN  009LL  16§-ST
66" Lv$ ueq o5eren SPIBUON  009LL  166-ST
00°8¢$ [eng 125910 fempoods  009LL  16§-ST
or 18 $19710] 11d 103 si[og B SIN olempiey [TOJUON  Q09LL  T6€-5T
00°501$ §T/8e/S “K110d B1I0g AITY-1WY  009LL  18E-ST
08°85$ STIPLIS-YTISITT Taley dm] 1011w 4EUISES  Q09LL  8LE-ST
ST°81°8$ SIUBWBAOIAW] [211dED 120105 Q09LL  OLE-ST
00°S11$ ST/yT/s ‘Kriod eriog NIy Q09LL  S9€-ST
£9°8¥$ ST/L1/9-STI6L/S s19WSUO)  Q09LL  TYE-ST
06°8L1$ STIL1/9-ST/8L/S SIoWnswo)  Q09LL  19€-5T
00°8L1$ 011091014 9881[0 B YIeg qUIYSNLL weaIsnIL  009LL  €5€-ST
00°08¢$ £1104 ®1104 10d§-9Y]-UQ-OTUUOL  Q09LL  O¥E-ST
junomy uoI1d1I059(] I0pUa) # Jo9y # Iagonoy

upmISmy



{ JO & 9587 seoe “s¢ Arns Sm.qwhn\,,
86°01$ 1E0g - JUlRd S, 9M0T  009LL 16£-5T
0r° 558 110 9110BIPAY juoudinbg 10y 1AL Q09LL  T6E-ST
L6°11$ 101D ‘131114 110 uoudinbg £3uno) 11T 009LL 16€-57
16°5¢$ Yizd youne] Yedey I0j 2U0Ig ¥o0( MeUTIZES 1ITH VDS 009LL 16£-5¢
(ST SBD PXIN uoyieIeN  Q09LL 16€-5T
8L 95$ [eng [2521Q Aempaads  009LL 16€-5T
09" ¥8$ [ong 3831 Aewpoads  009LL 16€-52
6988 191100 [9111091g 5,940 009LL 16€-5T
96°98% $T/€T/9 “sa11ddng [BLIOIIUE[ § SUOISS30UOY uopIoy  009LL 16€-5T
(26°05$) sa1[ddng er1xg SurwInioy S,9M0T  Q09LL 16€-5T
§6°€S$ [89§ HOPUTH  90Udg 10 sat]ddng $,9M0T  009LL 16€-5T
Hwﬁmw leog 9andsay I0] m\qu QUIIEN pleoqing £eg 009LL 16€-ST
18°8$ se) paxIy uoulRIBN  009LL  16€-ST
$6°€918 YU I81ULIg B saTiolleg 19818, 009LL 16€-57
16°911$ §T/LT/9 *SUOTSSIIN0) uop1oy  009LL 16€-5¢
+0°89$ STI61/9-5T/0/S IRV 009LL  S8E-ST
00°511$ §T/8T/S ‘K110 BII0d o1mg-1uey 009  08€-ST
65°805$ u011091014 95eI104 ¥ Yieg quIYSnIL u9ISNIL  Q09LL  6LE-ST
Ly 158 ped Yselds ‘ST/T/S-ve/v/11 T91ey M 1931eY) MeUISES  Q09LL  9LE-ST
7S EETS ST/I1E/S-ST/91/¥ I91ey du] 19)7eq) meUIseS 009LL SLE-ST
PSTEETS ST/Te/S-ST/I9T/Y 191y dM], 19118Y) MBUISES 009LL ¥LE-ST
87" 1€$ §TITT/9-STITL/S s1oumsue)  Q09LL  ELE-ST
06°57€$ $TITTI9-STITTIS sIomnsuo)  009LL  TLE-ST
00°011$ “2°d7d 1891 PIRTA Sutqunid uewirsog  Q09LL 09¢-5T
€€ Y678 ST/11/9 *su0s$33U0) Alreq suleg a1iteld  Q09LL  8SE-ST
o7 Sv$ ST/T/9-STITIS IRV 009LL  TSE-ST
68°69¢$ §TI¥/9 *SUOTSSI0UDY A1req suleg atiteld  009LL  0SE-ST
9¢°95$ §TIEI9-STISIS sTownsuo)  009LL  SEE-ST
07 59% 1019€du0) NI 009LL  €E€-ST
00°501$ §T/Els “£110d B1I0d AAT-IWY 009LL 1€€-5T
00°05¢$ UOTIBOTJT1IR) PIRASRIIT-¥) - SIY01 [eag eyiuewes  Q09LL  8TE-ST

junomy oridriosaq I0pUIA # 100Y # I97ong/

oog]regy




£ JO 9 9587 §20z ‘s¢ Arnf ‘Aeprig

I£°L8I°C8 umg

1£°2L0°T$ $207 Aej-ssBID 11D oouRULlUIE ‘MeUISES JO A1UN0)  (09LL 98¢-ST
00°GT1$ $T/€T/S 41104 BlI0g Q1YWY 009LL 99¢-5T
Jumnomy aor]dIIosgq I0pIa # 100y # I9gonoj

Jred JeIIomdy 5194

005118 g

00°ST1$ $T/€T/S ‘41304 Blliog 91141y Q09LL ¥9£-57
janomy morjdrrosaq IOpUIA # JOOY # Iagongj

188104 DPOOMSUIYN

LEOFE'SS mng

58 1vE$ §T/ST/9 “wes1) @] swreg aUITRId  Q09LL T68-5T
¥9"LLS $114 20UsesIOy ¥ punoIskelq ‘pueg Aeld todaq SWOH  (OYLL 16£-52
¥6°66% $T/91/9 *SUOISSAOUO) uopIod  009LL 16557
£6°6v$ alISIYN TRIGN 10190 QO9LL 16£-5T
96°L3$ $T/6/9 ‘s ,U0TSS30U0) uopIoy  (O09LL 16£-5T
ARE) sma1og e $,9807  009LL 16£-5T
91°S1$ AIEMPITH § SYOOH IaSuef $,9807  009LL 16€-52
9L L¥$ ERl S,9M07  009LL 165-5T
£67681$ $2/07/9 ‘SuUOISS30U0) UopI0H  (09LL 16£-52
17°67$ Teng o9y uoyIBIEl  009LL 16£-5T
erelis §T/T/9 ‘suoTSS20UOD uopIon  (OQ9LL 16£-5T
92" 55$ Teng 1es21Q fempasdS  QO9LL 165-5¢
96" 11$ SI13Y0T1S 1m0 $,940T  Q09LL 165-52
9¢" 621§ SOTPEY B SIAYOIIS 1vOg 19018 QO9LL 166-5C
v 0% Se]101qU) 10} SIIB ¥ MESYOTH $,307  009LL 16£-5T
" ¥7$ I01921] 107 13111 [ang B SAUIT [a0g S1IB 030V VAYN  009LL 16657



2

JO 4 9887 i Se0c ‘sz A[nf ‘Aeprig
: l%%icﬂwwgmﬁ [53G] pugil : . G ——

00°501% s

00°501$ $T/8T/S *A1104 ®BIIOg 21TY-1W9Y  Q09LL 78¢-5T
jmmomy morjdrrosaq IOpU3| # J00F # I97ono,

[IZ/48d

18°188°6% s

99" ¥6$ uelq A118a) WeorloRL,  (09LL 16£-5T
00°021$ ue(q K118 WedrIoE],  (Q9LL 165-5T
$€785% £1104 ®lI0q 10§ So1(ddng loyouy SPIBUSN  Q09LL 16657
00°STL LS 2dodsafe, "ou] $2d0og 2[0BUUI  (009LL 06£-5C
08°89L°1$ $70T Awj-ssB1D 11D oouRURjUTEN ‘MEUISES JO A1UNOD  (09LL 18€-ST
00°511$ §T/TT/S “A110d E110d 911g-1USy  Q09LL £9¢-67
junomy oorjdriosaq IOpUIp # JOOY # 197010/

§I9]BMPEIH

8EHT°IS g

87" 51% 19MO] 10§ SALITPPY [40] S1IEJ 01NV VAWN  009LL 1685
Sy T6$ sited®y 100q WYO[ B}10g lodoq 3WOH  (09LL 165-5C
S9°ELTS Tepealdg ‘Ia[[TY JUY ‘SUE) YSBI] 10doq QWOH  Q09LL 16£-$T
00°0E1$ sItedoy 1104 B110d 91TY-1usy  009LL 16557
96°ST1$ puey Ae1dg P juted SuLyIEy lodaq BWOR  Q09LL 16£-5T
9°0¢$ [eng UoyIBIEl  (09LL 165757
¥$°T5$ 1reday MeS Jusudnby 1omod S,UPNIIOH  009LL 165-5T
ST'9LI$ SWooIYleg-SIYSNIG B UIBIS BUT1B1003( PIS IS3K  0OSLL 16€-5T
89°G1$ SMA10G aTempIey [TAITUoN  (09LL 16£-5T
16°97$ s[oo[, lodaq SWOH  QO9LL 16£-52
66°83$ 011921014 9521104 ¥ YIBg qIYSNIL uaoIsnl  Q09LL LLE-ST
§5°€5$ "PY IOWION UBA $T-T1/9-ST/¥1/S AS10UY SIAMSUO)  (QYLL L5€-ST
69°8C$ "PY 1992011S “ST/T1/9-ST/vT/S ASISUY SIZWMSUO)  (Q9LL 95¢-57
89°1¥$ ENREI A AVERS AL 40 A810Ug $I3WMSUO)  (QYLL $5¢-57
00°511$ DY 199901318 “G7/91/S ‘41104 BII0d AW O09LL 8¥£-5T
00°S11$ TOWIOH Uep *GZ/91/S ‘Kilog wilog AITY-IUWY 009LL L¥E-ST
janomy morydriossq IOPOIA # JOOY # I900N04

JIBI] [IBY A9][EB/| MEBUIZES



00°00T 0 000 00°0€€T 0€ET 0gET 3 Aunssuol-m 3 S
06°6¢ 0TS0T TTL69'T 8€06Y 000°ST 000°ST 3 QWIHBAO-M B S
00°00T L'l 10°9£2°C 16°9vLL 0 0 3 PasSN Old-M B S
00°00T oL Yy ETY ST0TL 0 0 3 pasn AW DS paulel-m g S
00°00T 8EL Y- 8€'8STE LSLEL'Y 0 0 3 pied ABpllOH-M B S
08'8¢ (88°9¥T 16°68E8Y 0°€TT’E6 0000vT 000°0%2 3 Jeuoseas/Asesodwa-M B S
08'TL LBY'TTT 86°588°ST T6'TIT'E8T 60LV6E 60L'v6€ 3 WIL IN4-M B S
000 £SS'STT- 0070 000 LSS'STT- TP6'91- d gd4/3nusAsy Jayl0 d9ygsied
00°00T L 00°z- 00z~ 0 0 4 {110ys) 8 J9nQ-yse) 2aygsied
00°00T 09¢ 000 00092~ 0 0 b SJUsWRSINgUIRY
060 0St's- 000 00°05- 00§°s- 00s°s- 4 [eJ9UBD-SUOIIBUO(
08'T6 £0€'C- 65°TISE- ¥0'£69ST- 000°8t- 0008z~ 4 $95897 78 SJUBY
ocY 656°St- 000 €9°0v0C- 00081~ 0008t~ 4 JUWISAU[-pBUIE] 1U] D3YgSYIEd
019871 6889 00°0vTe- 7883871~ 000°8- 000°8- d 11589Y-2WodU| Weifold 29ygsyied
00°9T 8- 0091~ 0091~ 00T- 00T- d Jied UBUIIDWI-|EIURY JeOg
0616 §79'T- 00°0ST'e- 00°SLE'ST- 0000z~ 000°0z- 4 UOI1BAIDSDY UOI{INEd I8y SHEd
gges otz- 00071~ 00°0TT- 09¢- 09¢- Y S}Ied-59558d UOSEIS I3YBSiIed
0L°€9 60T- 00z 00°T61- 00¢- 00¢g- Y dW|-$994 YouneT Jeoq d3yYRsHed
ovr'z9 ¥6- 00951~ 00°9ST- 05z- 052~ d JaW-5994 Anuz a1en 2aysiied
oge S8T'6- 00°'STE- 00°'STE- 0056 0056~ b 1eH-s984 Anjug 8189 d9ygsiled
oY 08T STOET- STOET- 000"~ 000°¢- d }4ed-5994 UOISSIIUCD IYgSHied
08'Y 799'9- 05°8€¢- 05°8g¢€- 0002~ 000z~ Y H-jelusy 1e0g Sjpped 29y 3siied
0967 0TT'sT- 000 00°068°tT- 000°0¢- 0000¢- b uondny d1jgnd-sajes saygsiied
000 000°8- 000 000 000°g- 0008- d SyuelD [BD07 D3YBSYied
oV LL T9t'cT- 000 7S'8E508- 000Y0T- 000701~ 4 Zl|ige1S WWo) B30T s8ygsiied
00'T0T TLZ 000 €8°0LL'LT 00SLz- 00§°LT- d SIURID 21BIS J9YRSYIed
000 00€- 000 000 00€- 00¢€- d soxe| Jusnbuyag-saiaiu]
0L6 169~ 64°0C¢E- ¥4°205- 00T's- 00T's- d Lid 29y ied
09°z- L19%- 000 ¥6°9TT 005y~ 005Y- d 1 doud jeucsiad pdup s9y7gsiyied
00°00T 0 000 EV°0- 0 0 d T1-X1. doud [esy pdup Jssygsiied
0€00T 1129 06°208'80T~ YE'6LL'9E8'T- |895°0E€8°T~ 895°0€8°T- Yy xe] dod |esy Lnd 23ygsiIed

aasn %{ang FGVIIVAY| TYNLOV ALA | TYNIDV LA |139aNg aISIAFY [dOdddY TYNIDINO| IdAL NOILdIY¥IS3a INNOJDY

SZ/0€/9 Jo se 1a3png GZAd Siied fiuno) meuides




0667 7158 8€°L0L ¥€'881'8 000ZT 000°4T 3 sdulystjgndgsunulld oaygsiied
06'8¢ 988’8 Py €89 T0PI9'E 0082t 00S§CT 3 UNIDBYRSUISILIDADY J3YgSHied
oTee 6EET 06'TT 6€'TIT'T 00§°€ 00S'e 3 quiey ades|iN-suel ] J8YgSNIed
0719 9L 000 00'v2T'T 000C 000'C 3 oA {Wle|y) AJIND3S o3y gsHied
06'€L 166 9¢°'L¢ 05'608°C 008t 008'€ 3 93e1504 J9YYLed
089/ $07'C 9v'678 $0°96T°L 0056 00S'6 3 se8.ley) suoydajal 29yYRsHied
0409 68T 00°'s¥6 00 TOVY 0s?'L 0sT'L El sjedisAyd |dwiz-sud oaygsyied
00°00T v9L- 000 0L €9/ 0 0 3 $334 HWIad
0€ LT S6T VI~ STT8I'8 SLYET'VY 0000€ 000‘0€ 3 S301AJBS JUBYNSUOD 29y PSR
000 000CT 000 000 000CT 000°TT E| IAI3S pleng ALndas oaygsiied
00°00T £/~ 000 8 0 0 El s300g
0Ty 909'C 6£°597°T 76'€68°T 005y 005y 3 9jesay Joj seseyaingd
009/ 089'T €6°6/T LS6TES 000°Z 0002 3 S$8110SS820Y 7@ SWIOHUN
ov'6€ 66€°6T £5°006 8L°009°7T 000ze 000°CE E| 110 8 ‘9sesuD ‘sen
0195 9€5'T 000 rv96'T 00S'€E 00S°€ E s9i{ddns [euoiealdsy
oT'9v LT 71°68T Y 9LYT 00T'E 00Z'e 3 saddns 2130
ogee TLL°9 ov'vLT 9€677'E 00001 00001 3 soljddng |eloyuer
00°00T 80T €195 £0'80T 0 0 3 safjddng SujiesadQ 12410
05'6T L1Tee TTEE0'T 89°78.'L 00007 000°0¥ 3 sayjddng Sunessdg
0TSL 6.7 0919 9 TIPS 0L 0TL 3 13u0) Jag-edueinsu| ANigesiq
0€'6S LIS $€'999°T £1°688'/ 90€‘eT 90€€T 3 ucnesuadwo) SIDUOM
0909 966°3T 8L°S¥T9 ¥9'¥97'6C 98y 1928y 3 ANDRS [BIDOS-SAXE]
0508 780'S LOUY'T L8'9€0°TT 61192 61192 3 OlINQLIUO) PauUlaC-IUaWaISY
00°'sz £902¢ L1'689°0T €5°702°96 0L7'8CT 0£T'8tT 3 SUOIINGLAUOD JUBWRJIIRY
09°¢L v66 - |L6°€8T 9T'€E£9'C 79t LT9'E 3 ue|d SBUIAES U3eaH 994139y
00'SL 000°sT 00°000°S 00°000°s¥ 00009 00009 3 BAIBSVY S9R.119Y “dsOH
06'£9 00T 85°9% vSETY v79 ¥79 3 JoueINSU] UOISIA
00°sL e 00¥TT 00°920°T 89¢T 89€'T 3 JoueInsuj 340
06702 SH9T 06’6t 97ZI0'v £59°S L59°S 3 doueINSY| [E3URQ
0L'SL 881/T TTT9LL 95'S¥SES YELOL ¥€L'0L 3 aoue.nsu| uojjezijeydsoy
000 S/ 000 000 5L SL 3 9ouemMo|ly Suiyio|)
00°SL 00Z'T 00°00% 00°009°€ 008y 008Y 3 1NQ 1dQ dURINSUI-M R S
0549 0S6T 00°00€'T 00050t 0009 0009 3 swai( 19d SUddN

aasn %ang NEVIVAY| TYNLOV AN | TVNLOV dLA |139aNg QISIATY [dOYddY TYNIDINO| FdAL NOILdI¥IS3A LNNOJDY




00°00T vCE'€T9 01°Sv0°se 70'698°S/9- |0 0 [e101 pueid
0129 800958 €1°950°SYT YT TI80LYET |S€9'552°T 6T0°/81C Je10 asuadxy
0/'68 S89°TET- €0'TT0'0ZT- 91'0S6'720°C- |SE€9'SST'T- 610°/81C- [B10L dNUBASY
00°00T YTEEL9 0T'S¥0'ST 70698649~ |0 0 uoles.ay 73 siied 80¢ |ei0L
00°00T PTEET9 0T°§¥0°sT 70'698'SL9- |0 0 D UoIEaU38Y 3 Sded 00TSL80T [P10L
0€'€6 gze's 000 000 000'0S 000°0S 3 SIDIYBA 29y gSIed
09’101 589- 000 9%°989°SY 000'sy 000'sy 3 b3 a8unoTguoesIRY 29y RS ied
000 000CT 000 000 000'CT oo0‘etT 3 swdinby g Asuiyoein
000 00006 000 000 00006 000°06 3 SpunoJo pue s3uip|ing
000 000'sT 000 000 000'sT 000°s¢ 3 sjuawancidw| pue o9ygsiied
ovLz 96.°6 66°67L 9L°€0L'E 00S'€T 00S°€T 3 NG Japun AeinQde) aaymigsyied
09°S9 80£°0T 76°L02°T 0G'269'61 000°0€ 000°0€ 3 JHpusdx3 pajollsay daygsiied
06'%¢ 9/g LTST LTYTT 00S 00S 3 951 UESIYDIN-SIXE ]
06'20T ST- 9571 9Sv1S 00S 00§ 3 s3les uedjyolN-saxe]
00'TE TL0°C 000 00'6¢6 000 000°c 3 $350D uolINY
00°00T L6€- 8T'S 89°96€ 0 0 3 §994 'g s984BYD 9IIAISS
00°SZ T08%¢ 000 00°90V' VL L0766 Y295 3 Buls$S320.14-5301AI9S JOINdWOD
00'SL 610°TL 000 00°LSOE€TT 9/0v8¢ 9T¥'8ST 3 Auno)-s1503 13.1pUf
0L°8L S90°T 000 SLYEGE 000°s 000°s 3 s199[old [e1dads J3ygsiied
0T'€0T 0T~ 000 79'60€ 00€ 00€ 3 [eIaudD-spuog Iaygsiied
09°50T 67CT- 000 00'TE0'ET T08°TC 08T 3 Aujigert oignd-suj o3ygsiled
09°50T y6€- 66°'TT 16'€6€'L 000°L 000°L 3 5934 BuisUad|] B4BMHOS
0TTLT vIT- 99'%1¢ 99°€18 00€ 00¢€ 3 SJUBUSLUIBIA SIBMYOS I9YRSHIEd
06Z€ 709 11262 8Y°656'C 0006 0006 3 IN %3 ¥ S[PIYBA I8y RSYied
ov'IT $90'T 000 rotT 007t 00Tt 3 IN 73 ¥ uswdinb3 90140
00'/9 ELY'T €5'ZEY §5'970°S 005’z 0052 3 IN %3 Y 1uswdinb3 Jaygsyied
0709 S95°/6 €9y TTEYSTYT 000°S¥C 000°s¥Z 3| uSIulRNRSJE]) SPUNOID J3YRSHiEed
0011 LL9°0T 000 96'7TET 000°CT 000CT 3 IN 73 Y Suipjing Jaypsyied
0,18 TE6'T [8°0T9 88°/90C 000y 000y 3 [esodsiq ysiqqny 18 S1sem
ov'eT LL6'8E TTTLL 06'720°9 000'sy 000°sy 3 salIU}IN 21gnd
00'6% 6€0C 00°S€ 00'196'T 000y 0007 3 sdiysisquiaiy o9ygsiied
0016 91T €628 LYY8TT 0%z 00¥'t 3 sainipuadxy Suiasn
0£'s8 E6'C 0106 TT'890°/T 0000z 00002 3 A3( |BUOISSDJ01d 29y BSHIEd

aisn %{nd I19viVAY| TVNIOV ALIA | TvNLIDV AlA |139aN9 aISIATY [dOYddY TYNIDIHO| IdAL NOILLdI¥DSIA LNNOJIV




